McMahon, Lucy

From: FOI Responses

Sent: 25 November 2024 17:37
To:

Subject:

Categories:

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 31 October 2024, for information about
protest injunctions.

Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

Request:

1. Alist of all civil injunctions restricting protest applied and granted to your public body since 2018.
For each injunction listed, please provide:

- A copy of the court judgment

- A copy of any maps detailing the geographic where the injunction applies

Response:
City of Doncaster Council (CDC) do not hold this information as CDC has not applied for any
injunctions that meet the description and timeframe of your request.

Request:
2. Please specify the total amount of legal costs incurred by your public body to date in regard to
each injunction listed in response to Q1, including any costs passed onto the protesters named in
the injunction. Please break this figure down by the name of each legal firm/lawyer to which the cost
are owed

Response:
Not applicable.

Request:

3. For each injunction listed in response to Q1, please specify the total amount contributed towards
legal costs by other organisations or individuals. Please break the total figure down by the name of
the organisation or individual and the amount of their contribution.

Response:
Not applicable.

Request:

4. For each injunction listed in response to Q1, please specify the total amount of legal costs that
have been passed on to protesters hamed in the judgment. Please break this figure down by the
number of protesters ordered to pay costs.

Response:
Not applicable.

Request:



5. For each injunction listed in response to Q1, please specify the total amount of money in legal
costs that has been recouped from protesters named in the judgment. Please break this figure down
by the total number of protesters from which your organisation has recouped its costs.

Response:
Not applicable.

Request:
6. For each injunction listed in response to Q1, please specify how many individuals have been
arrested for a suspected breach of the injunction.

Response:
Not applicable.

Request:

7. For each injunction listed in response to Q1, please specify how many individuals have been
found to have breached the injunction and the penalty that was imposed on each individual. Please
include both fines issued as well as sentences/suspended sentences handed down.

Response:
Not applicable.

| hope that this information is useful to you.

City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49.00 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us

within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,

Lucy McMahon

Freedom of Information Officer
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Phone 01302 736000

Address Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Email FOl@doncaster.gov.uk

Website www.doncaster.gov.uk




